

CHAPTER 440—S.F.No. 1811

An act relating to transportation; excluding minor pipeline relocations from certain easement or right-of-way agreement provisions; amending Minnesota Statutes, 1979 Supplement, Section 116I.01, Subdivision 2.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes, 1979 Supplement, Section 116I.01, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. "Construction" means any clearing of land, excavation, or other action that would adversely affect the natural environment of a pipeline route but does not include changes needed for temporary use of a route for purposes other than installation of a pipeline, for securing survey or geological data, ~~or~~ for the repair or replacement of an existing pipeline within the existing right-of-way, or for the minor relocation of less than three-quarters of a mile of an existing pipeline.

Sec. 2. This act is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved April 3, 1980

CHAPTER 441—S.F.No. 1813

An act relating to mobile homes; permitting the sale of mobile homes from a residence; amending Minnesota Statutes 1978, Section 327.55, Subdivision 1.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1978, Section 327.55, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

327.55 **MANUFACTURERS AND DEALERS; LICENSES.** Subdivision 1. **LICENSE.** No person, ~~co~~partnership partnership or corporation shall engage in the business, either exclusively or in addition to any other occupation, of selling or manufacturing mobile homes, new or used, or shall offer to sell, solicit or advertise the sale of mobile homes, new or used, without first having acquired a license therefor as hereinafter provided. Application for ~~such~~ the license and ~~its~~ renewal ~~thereof~~, shall be made to the commissioner, shall be in writing, and duly verified by oath. The applicant shall submit ~~such~~ any information as required by the commissioner ~~may require~~, upon blanks provided by the commissioner for ~~such~~ that purpose. No application shall be granted nor a license issued to anyone,

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~